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From: Danelle Alloway <dal|oway@rosweligov.corﬁ>
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 2:24 PM
To: Kenneth Wood
Cc: Kristy Tran
Subject: RE: rezoning

| don't want this to be an issue for you all. 1 am fully supportive of this and see no issues.

Danelle Alloway, P.E., C.F.M.

Water Resources Engineer

Public Works/Environmental Department
City of Roswell

38 Hill St, Suite 235

Roswell, GA 30075

770.363.9445 (c)

770.594.6258 (o)

Public Works WORKS!

From: Kenneth Wood [mailto:Ken@pecatl.com)]
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 2:22 PM

To: Danelle Alloway

Cc: Kristy Tran

Subject: Re: rezoning

Even on private road?

Kenneth Wood PE
Sent from my iPhone

>OnlJun 2, 2014, at 2:08 PM, "Danelle Alloway" <dalloway@roswellgov.com> wrote:

>

> Hi Kenneth - This concept looks good to me. This serves as your stormwater concept meeting approval. Be sure to get
with Transportation to get their buy-in for the pavers. Thanks

>

> Danelle Alloway, P.E., C.F.M.

> Water Resources Engineer

> Public Works/Environmental Department

> City of Roswell

> 38 Hill St, Suite 235
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> From: Kenneth Wood [mailto:Ken@pecatl.com]

> Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 1:52 PM

> To: Danelle Alloway

> Cc: Kristy Tran

> Subject: rezoning

>

> Danelle,

> This is a project we met on a little while back. We are proposing doing 100% pervious pavers for the water quality

with a grass swale behind the townhomes for water quality. Detention in the rear in a pond for volume control. The
~site Is fairly flat, so not enough topo to do underground detention. | believe zaning wants your concept ok to move

forward with submittal.

>

> Kenneth 1. Wood P.E. Leed AP

> Planners and Engineers Collaborative, Inc.

> 350 Research Court

> Norcross, Geargia 30092

> Phone:; 770-380-5969

> ken@pecatl.com

>

vV V.V VYV




